
  

 
                     

 
          Memo 

 
To: Board of Directors 
From: Larrie Ann Davis 
Date: July 10, 2015 
Subject: ACWA Region 9 
 
 
  
On Friday September 18, 2015 ACWA Region 9 will be holding a one day program on 
“Drought in the Inland Empire”.  The program will be held in Chino, CA from 10:00 am – 
2:00 pm.  Lunch will be served.  Cost is estimated to be about $30.00 per person. 
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Larrie A Davis

From: Ana Torres [AnaT@acwa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 2:07 PM
Subject: SAVE THE DATE! ACWA Region 9 Program, September 18 - Chino, CA

 
SAVE THE DATE  

ACWA Region 9 Presents: 
Drought in the Inland Empire 

 

ACWA Region 9 invites you to a one‐day program to discuss and hear from experts on California’s 
historic drought. 

 
Who: ACWA Members 

 

What: Region 9 Program 
 

When: Friday, September 18, 2015 
10:00 am to 2:00 pm 

 

Where: Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
6075 Kimball Avenue 
Chino, CA 91708 

 
Registration will be available online July 27th at www.acwa.com 

 

Please contact ACWA Regional Affairs Representative Brandon Ida at brandoni@acwa.com or 916‐
441‐4545 with any questions. 
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